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Subject: RE: Responsive documents from Remnant
From: "Greg Smpson"

Date: Wed, 24 Sep 2008 16:31:51 -0500

To: "Bob"

CC: "John Pucc", "G. Arthur Joy"

Bob-
Mr. Bappert sent me a set of the documents that he produced to you. Thanks for checking.
M. Gregory Simpson

Direct: (612) 337-6107
e-mail: gregs mpson@***

SIEGEL BRILL

GREUPNER DUFFY

& FOSTER P.A.

1300 Washington Square

100 Washington Avenue South
Minneapolis, MN 55402

T (612) 337-6100

F (612) 339-6591

Thisisatransmission fromthe law firm of Segel, Brill, Greupner, Duffy & Foster, P.A., and isintended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. This transmission may contain information which is confidential and/or protected by the
attorney-client or attorney work product privileges. If you are not the intended recipient, please be advised that any disclosure,
copy, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you receive thistransmissionin error, please
immediately return the original message to sender and notify sender at one of the above telephone numbers. Thank you.

From: Bob

Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2008 3:11 PM
To: Greg Simpson

Cc: John Pucci; G. Arthur Joy

Subject: Responsive documents from Remnant

Counsglor Simpson:

Do you have a copy of the documents that Remnant Publications, Inc. considered responsive to our
subpoena? If not, | think that Attorney Charles Bappert might be happy to provide you with a copy.

The lightness of some pages suggests to me that you would be better served by obtaining a copy from
him rather than from us.

Sincerely,
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Bob Pickle, pro se

cc: John Pucci viaemail and fax, Gailon Arthur Joy via email



